

# SPARSHOLT PARISH COUNCIL

## Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting held in the Memorial Hall on Monday 12 July 2021

Cllr Sue Wood (Chairman) P (until she declared an interest)  
Cllr John Little (Vice-Chairman) P  
Cllr Sue Annesley P  
Cllr John Cooper  
Cllr Andrew Osmond  
Cllr Nigel Reid  
Cllr Sue Wakefield P  
Cllr Lynne Gibson P  
P = present at the meeting  
In attendance Nicky Breen Clerk, Cllr Horrill and 5 members of the public

- 21/22 – 022** **Apologies:** To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence.  
Cllrs Cooper, Reid and Osmond had sent their apologies prior to the meeting.
- 21/22 - 023** **Declarations of Pecuniary Interests (DPI's) and Other Significant Interests (OSI's)** from members concerning specific items on the agenda.  
Cllr Wood declared pecuniary interests relating to the meeting. She handed over the chair to John Little as Deputy Chair and took a place in the public seating.
- 21/22 - 024** **Public representations regarding the appeal on planning application 20/00771/FUL**  
There were 5 people who spoke:  
Mike Conroy - in favour of appeal, copy of statement attached.  
Lucy Conroy - in favour of appeal, copy of statement attached.  
Fred Blakemore - made a short statement against the appeal.  
Caroline Horrill - against the appeal, copy of statement attached.  
Norman Wood - clarified that the difference between now and 2011 was that in 2011 there was a planning application to build on the adjoining field  
Questions arising from the reports were answered.
- 21/22 – 025** **Planning**  
Councillors to discuss the appeal of planning application 20/00771/FUL  
Cllr Little read the reasons for objection to planning application 20/00771/FUL by Sparsholt Parish Council.  
The report is attached.  
After discussion Councillors unanimously agreed that **SPC retains its position of objecting to the application and therefore recommends to the Planning Inspector that the appeal be rejected with our reasons as summarised. A full version of the objection statement will be attached to the minutes of this meeting.**  
**Action: Clerk to submit Council's response to the planning inspector**

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.57pm. Next meeting Thursday 15 July 2021